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Group Photo, Session 4A, Meeting People

Where they are-STEM outreach, 5th Sep,

ASPAC2019 Group Photo-5C: Diverse Programming for Diverse Audiences

1. See EngSheng, Science Centre, Singapore

2. Nazim Enes Altan, Bursa Science & Technology centre,
Turkey

3. Pimphaka Saikhow, National Science Museum, Thailand

4. Nelson C. C. Chen, National Science and Technology
Museum, Taiwan

5. Izhana Fitri Mohamed Rawl, Petrosains

F fE#H -4A Meeting people where they = fE#H5-5C Diverse Programming for
are-STEM outreach Fiia #ds AE44 ~ [R#5H% | diverse audience Fra#R&E A% ~ AR
FA IR RSN IR E R N G lE
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Thanks Nelson,

I've watched the video and will try your loading technique at home this evening.

If you do get here next August, | should be around and look forward to catching up.
Best wishes

Patrick

From: PEIE;A <nelson@mail.nstm.gov.tw>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 1:32 PM

To: Patrick Couper <patrick.couper@gm.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Greetings from Nelson Chen, Session 4A -ASPAC 2019

Patrick

In case you are not familiar with how to load and shoot the rubber band bamboo
gun you have been given, please refer to the video at youtube (sorry for being
presented with Mandarin).

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AN7FtdVIrUI&t=153s
Try again.

By the way, not only to attend ASPAC2019, | have also explored the workability of
hosting a science-based touring in Australia for family group in Aug. 2020.

The collaborative parties would be Melbourne Museum and Queensland Museum.
Look forward to seeing you again and soon

Cheers

Nelson

From: Patrick Couper [mailto:patrick.couper@gm.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 5:33 AM

To: 1A

Subject: RE: Greetings from Nelson Chen, Session 4A -ASPAC 2019

Hi Nelson,
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Many thanks for the group photo from the session you were chairing. | enjoyed myself
immensely , despite the initial embarrassment caused by my PowerPoint failure. It's good,
however, that people seemed interested in our presentation and that we managed to get a

few questions.

| still haven’t figured out how to load that bamboo gun of yours, despite an hour or more of
trying. | just can’t get past loading the first rubber-band. The other two, and the safety catch,
area complete mystery to me. | don’t suppose you have an illustrated, step by step

instruction sheet to accompany it?

You did a fantastic job chairing our session and giving us all a gift at the end was a real bonus.
It was great meeting you and if you’re back in Brisbane, please feel free to look me up at the

museum.

Best wishes

Patrick Couper
Senior Curator — Vertebrates

Queensland Museum

From: PRIE;& <nelson@mail.nstm.gov.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 2:31 PM

To: dolphin@sciport.or.kr; Ashleigh.Harrington@austmus.gov.au; tarmphong@nsm.or.th;

aravind@ogdcbrunei.com; Regina NG@science.edu.sg; Patrick Couper

<patrick.couper@gm.qgld.gov.au>; cmackl8@eq.edu.au; chair@chscience.com.au

Cc: Amy Boulding <amy.boulding@gm.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Greetings from Nelson Chen, Session 4A -ASPAC 2019

Hi,

Greetings

Friends surrounding the world

Have your memory been rewound back to the afternoon time 5" Sep when | was
assigned to be in charge of the chair to strictly ring the alarm bell at the 10"
minute.

| do appreciated and was grateful to your assistance to have your valuable oral

presentation delivered within the time allocation.
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Again, Thank you a million

Congratulate all of you were given an automatic bamboo gun that may help you to
be more attracted at the site of science activity.

Attached-1 please find the group photo at the session 4A: Meeting people where
they are-STEM outreach

In fact, | have been running the international overseas science-based touring for
local people, including STEM for teens (attached-2).
Should you like to have a further contact with me, please feel free to write me with a

private email.

Also, welcome to Taiwan to have an island wide touring with an amazed scenery and
science scenes.

Such as the connection as below:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g2rTBBBzFBw&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u5T6LZGZpTM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LBaafY VMLuk&list=PLc2i3P6F41koNH 3AxMKtK
GXddFEhfFRm

Best Wishes

Nelson

From: [fI1F’& [mailto:nelson@mail.nstm.gov.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:16 PM
To: 'dolphin@sciport.or.kr'; 'Ashleigh.Harrington@austmus.gov.au'; 'tarmphong@nsm.or.th’;

'aravind@ogdcbrunei.com'; 'Regina_NG@science.edu.sg'; 'patrick.couper@gm.qld.gov.au';
'‘cmack18@eq.edu.au’; 'chair@chscience.com.au’

Cc: 'emma@conlog.com.au’

Subject: Greetings from Nelson Chen, Session 4A -ASPAC 2019

Hi,
Friends

RE: Session 4A, Theme: Meeting people where they are-STEM outreach

3:30PM-5:00PM, Thu 5th, Sep Room: Boulevard Auditorium, Building: Brisbane
Convention and Exhibition Centre (BCEC)
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This is Nelson C C Chen from National Science and Technology Museum (NSTM),
Taiwan. | am invited by ASPAC2019 to be the chair of 4A on the 5™, Sep. It's my
pleasure and honor to play the role of chair for session 4A with you 8 fellow
members during 3:30PM-5:30 PM at the site of parallel session.

Due to a tight schedule as allocated and given, | do sincerely look forward to seeing
and listening your fantastic speech within 10 minutes on the STEM-related program
you have been running. By doing so, please ensure to have your PPT file
transmitted to the laptop or pc that may be prepared by ASPAC2019 before 3:30
PM (3:00PM-3:30PM tea time is a proper time for you to proceed the file
transmission and rehearsal if you are unable to have your file for presentation
finalized upon arrival at ASPAC2019).

There could be no time for discussion and query until 4:50 PM, so please be kindly
advised to finish delivering your speech within 10 minutes. | would suggest you to
present your business card for whom those who feel interesting with your

speech for further contact.

Again, please show up in 15 minutes prior to the time zone for your speech as shown
on the full program.

| am so sorry for any inconvenience it may cause.

You will be given a patent souvenir of NSTM should you are able to deliver your
speech in accordance with the guideline as attached and refrain time consumption
from being wasted.

Thank you again.

Nelson

Thank you so much mr. nelson

| like bamboo gun ©
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